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From: Fondazione Guido Bernardini 
[mailto:secretary@fondazioneguidobernardini.org] 
Sent: Thursday, March 20, 2014 3:25 PM 
To: Fondazione Guido Bernardini 
Subject: FGB Eastern European Technician Award 

The Fondazione Guido Bernardini is ple_ased to announce the FGB 
Eastern European Technician_ Training Award 2014. 

The FGB has renewed for 20~4 the Award that this year is designed to 
provide scientific training to an Eastern European technician involved in 
the care of animals used in biomedical research. The award will be 
assigned to a person with at feast two years of experience in laboratory 
animal care. 

The award consists in complimentary registration to attend one of the 
FGB 2014 training courses listed below, run in a presfigious research 
facility in Milan, Italy; travel and accommodation will also be provided. 

Eligibility 

The FGB Award is open to any technician from Eastern European 
Countries, in academia or industry, with good knowledge of English, who 
has demonstrated significant interest and capability in the field of 
laboratory animal science. 

Application process 

Applications must be accompanied by: 

• a short statement from the responsible person of the laboratory 
animal facility explaining why the technician should be awarded; 

• CV of the candidate; 

• an essay of up to 500 words describing his/her activities related to 
laboratory animals; 

• a short statement as how the training course will improve his/her 
skills and career goals; 

e full contact details for the candidate. 



Selection Committee 

The FGB Scientific Committee assesses the applications and selects the 
winner. 

r>eadline 

Applicants are requested to apply by e-mail no later than April 30, 2014 
to: secretary@fondazioneguidobernardini.org 

2014 FGB courses 
t 

CLEANSING AND DECONTAMINATION: BEST PRACTICES IN 
WASHING, DISINFECTION AND STERILIZATION IN THE 
LABORATORY ANIMAL FACILITY 11-12-13 June 2014 

THE MANAGEMENT OF GENETICALLY MODIFIED RODENT 
COLONIES 25-26 September 2014 

FACILITY PLANNING, LOGISTICS AND TECHNOLOGICAL 
SOLUTIONS 1~-14 November 2014 

MANAGING RESOURCES IN THE MODERN AN~MAL FACILITY 

17-18 November 2014 

We would kindly ask you to please disseminate this information to 
interested colleagues. 

Regards 

Laura De Francesco - General Secretary 

Fondazione Guido Bernardini 

Telefono: +39 02 45076787 - Fax: +39 02 45070212 - Mobile +39 
3358730917 

e-mail secretary@fondazioneguidobernardini.org 
I 

Skype fondazioneguidobernardini 

website www.fondazioneguidobernardini.org 
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